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DATE: March 18, 2013
TO: Marguerite McLean, Records Technician, Office of Commission Cle

FROM: Victor Cordiarv, Engineering Specialist 11, Office of Auditing and Pe
Analysis < 4 P
RE: Docket No. 130054-EI - Request for confidential classification of auc

of staff’s audit report entitled Review of Progress Energy Florida, Int
Assurance Process for Distribution Construction

Staff is no longer in need of the following pages of Document No. 00953-13 filed in Docket No.
130054-EI.  Staff requests that the Commission return these pages to Progress Energy Florida,
Inc. (PEF):

pp. 303-314
pp. 373-392
pp. 460-462
pp. 579-583

Note that PEF will be filing an amended justification matrix and will include either replacement
pages for the returned pages that are partially highlighted (no replacement pages needed for
pages highlighted in their entirety) or references to the pages within Document No. 00952-13
that should be used to replace the returned pages from Document No. 00953-13.

cc: Carl Vinson
Kelly McLanahan



